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From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto: Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 August 2018 15:49

To: Dias, D] Allison

Cc: Trishna Kerai

Subject: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 Order 09082018
Importance: High

Dear Judge,

Further to the hearing which took place on gth August 2018, | attach a draft order for the Court’s approval. |

apologise for the delay in sending this draft order to you, | have been waiting for the Defendant’s solicitors
approval which has not been received as yet.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo

Sent: 10 August 2018 14:42

To: 'Trishna Kerai'

Subject: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018
Importance: High

Dear Trishna,
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